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June11, 2018 
 
 
Christine Gebbard 
North Country CMH 
1420 Plaza Drive 
Petoskey, MI  49770 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AS240260286 
Gentle Harbor Transition Home 
2677 Howard Rd 
Petoskey, MI  49770 

 
 
Dear Mrs. Gebbard: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (616) 356-0100. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Marcia S. Elowsky, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Community and Health Systems 
Suite 11 
701 S. Elmwood 
Traverse City, MI  49684 
(231) 342-4924 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AS240260286 
  
Licensee Name: North Country CMH 
  
Licensee Address:   1420 Plaza Drive 

Petoskey, MI  49770 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (231) 347-7890 
  
Licensee Designee: Christine Gebbard 

 
Administrator: Amanda Rothfuss 
  
Name of Facility: Gentle Harbor Transition Home  

Previously “North Country Residential” 
  
Facility Address: 2677 Howard Rd. 

Petoskey, MI  49770 
  
Facility Telephone #: (231) 347-5444 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 

MENTALLY ILL 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
The purpose of this addendum is a request by the licensee to modify several terms 
of the license that was originally issued on December 19, 2003. 

 
 

III. Methodology 
 

06/07/2018 - Request for Modification Received 
 
06/07/2018 – On-site Inspection (Renewal) 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
On 06/07/18, I conducted a renewal inspection at the facility. The new 
Administrator Amanda Rothfuss submitted to me a written request for modification 
of the terms of the license, sign by Christine Gebbard, Licensee Designee.  
 
The request is for (1) a change of the program components; eliminating the crisis 
program and implementing a transition home for adults with developmental 
disabilities and/or mental illness and (2) change the name of the facility from 
“North Country Residential” to “Gentle Harbor Transition Home”. It is concluded 
that this request for modification of the terms of the license do not require a new 
license be issued.  
 

 
V. Recommendation 

 
I recommend the modification of the terms of the license be approved and 
changed as requested by the licensee designee. The capacity is 1-6 residents. 

 
 

                  06/11/18 
________________________________________ 
Marcia S. Elowsky 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


